S s o “’QW“ I . Form Approved hk H
S R I : MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . . . oMb R T i |
o omponeen .. (Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appllance) s de:""“" ne oy 1 !
: 'ond'Avhmm e . e phe g -
o INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entrles. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or aubsequenl revislon thereof) for Instmc!lonl i
i and disposition of this form. Thisreportis required by law {49 U.S.C. 1421), Failure to report canresult In a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
j for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). ‘
Make . .| Model : . !
1. Alrcraft Piper ] i ) PA28-140 !
. Serlal ‘No, : . s ] ...~ ~ [|Natlonality and Reglstration Mark
28-23987 3 : J ; : N1579J :
e Name (As shown on registration certificate) . | Address (As shown on roglslrallon cerlificate) !
|2 owner | Leisure Time Unlimited, Inc.-{"[. Route 1, Box 614 o
P ! ‘ Metropolis, IL, 62960 A
I& )
. 3. For FAA Use Only
D :
. i
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repalr | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above) «
') i
POWERPLANT . : @G : ' !
Lycoming ; 0-320-E2A ., . |+ .L17732-27A R ES o SN S
r > "
) PROPELLER
{
i Type
* 1 APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
8. Conlormily Slalement : C
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certilicate No.
! x| U.S. Certificaled Mechanic 223907327
: George W. Long, Jr. Forelgn Certilicated Mechanic
PO Box 22 - Certificated Repair Statlon
Akin, IL 62805 Manulacturer
D. !cerlify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in ltem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made In accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatlons and that the Information
fumished herein Is true and correct to the best of my knowledge . . .
Date ) R Signature of Auvthorized lndlvldua|
June 6, 1994 7}"0"?(")‘.5“"‘\(}\
v ‘V
i 7. Approval for Relurn To Service
. Pursuant lo the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified In item 4 was Inspected In the manner prescribed by the
| Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andIs & APPROVED O REJECTED
FAAFIl. Standards ‘ Other (Specily)
. |inspector Manufacturer X Inspeclion Authorlzation
BY
Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee Repair Statlon Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Cerlilicate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
June 6, 1994 223907327 M W. 5«\0/}’\
FAA Form 337 (a.a7) )
Pl W ri
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NOTICE

G Av mlhmandt LR
e [!;:‘ *

A

US$ Deportment
of Fonsportohon
Federct Aviction
Adminisiraton

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

~(Aldrame, Powerplanl, Propeller, or Appllance) .

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only
Office Identification

é
E
S

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entrles. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Apbendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for Instructions
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a clvll penally not to exceed $1,000
¢ {or aach such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). ¢

[ Make Model
‘Piper : PA-28-140
. A"f"" .. | Serlal No. Nallonallly and Registration Mark
28-23987 PR N1579J ol
Name (As shown on registration cernhcnw) “ 71 address (As shown on registration cerlificate) R
2. Owner Leisure Time Unlimited, Inc.. _| Route +}1,Box 614 J b » &
P ; - % "] Metropolis, IL 62960
3. For FAA Use Only
|
'
4. Unit Identiticallon 5. Type ‘
Unit Make Model - Serial No. Repalr Alteration
AIRFRAME rorsssssssssssssssss (NS described in item 1 above) « oo
; ‘ XX
POWERPLANT
i i
o ’ ) + 1
PROPELLER )
Type 3
APPLIANCE |- ;
Manufacturer

8. Conlormily Stalemenl

A. Agency's Name and Address

8. Kind of Agency

C. Certilicale No.

U.S. Certiticated Mechanic

223907327

X
George W. Long, Jr. Forelgn Cerlificated Mechanic
PO Box 22 . Certilicated Repair Station
Akin, IL 62806 Manufacturer

. tcerfify that the repair and/or alteration made tothe unit(s) Identifled in item 4 above and described on the reverse or atlachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 ol the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information.
turnished hereln Is true and correct {o the besl of my knowledge.

Date

June

TR e oo %

&, 1994

o - 7o | Signature of Authorized Individual -

Neoy Ui Sy N

7. Approval for Relufh To Service U

Pursuanl to the authority given persons speclfied below, the unit identilied In ftem 4 was lnspecled in tha manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and Is

& APPROVED

0O REJECTED

FAA FIt, Standards

Inspector

Manufacturer Inspection Aulhorlzalion

X

BY

FAA Deslgnee

Person Approved by Transport

Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Other (Specify)

June

Date ol Approval or Rejection

6, 1994

Cerlificate or
Designalion No.‘l

223907327

Signature of Authorized Individual

FAA Form 337 (4.8}
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e |
l—_ NoT v+ e —mmennriata nircraft record. An alteration must be

OMB No. 2120-0020 |E|octronic Tracking Number
‘ Exp: 013112023
& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
gﬁrmm (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

i i nd AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
: Pri | entries. See Tite 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, anc . v
wfﬁgoﬂlmséi:mignﬁh?; l‘;nmx This repont is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))

e

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No. —Z.. 3 . Z 3 ? f 7 ¢ ;
Ny A N ST 7 Series i
1. Alrcraft Make Model ;5
Py Per PA-25- 1490 (66(9#’3& 1
Name (As shown on registration certificale) ] ' ‘:::;:55{‘75 ;g“w':';” ?ﬁ}ggogce%'ﬁf‘e) AMr Rz L
2. Owner Tl'\'Of\'\ kS JANLS Gty IGe WalY state _TX
o7z coniy _ A T4

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type ) ’ S. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
| ﬂ AIRFRAME {As described in Jtem 1 above)
D D POWERPLANT|
[g] [] |ProPELLER
Type
[:] D APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Siétement

A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency

N MrCAe] Thiaer Y| U.S. Centificated Mechanic |_Manufacturer

aoess 39S JAVeCre GAVS £ 0 — Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.

oy Whitevine sae J o Cerliicated Repair Siation YA

% I8 15 country __InTA Certificated Maintenance Organization '@ J ? /eﬂ 57

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and d
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the 1).S. Federal Aviati
fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. -

Extended range fuel Signature/Date of A 2 ividuzl
per 14 CFR Part 43
App.B O 4 I (s /73

escribed on the reverse or attachments hereto
ian Regulations and that the information

y 7. Approval for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is EAppmved ["]Rejected 3 o
FAA Fit. Standards . T Persons Approved by Canadian
oy In§ pector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
FAA Designee Repair Station )< Inspection Authorization ] Qther (Speciy)
Certificate or Ay /7j

' Desinee. s Signature/D rized Individua
} 39/3.;57 A %% //2 5//23
3 4

FAA Form 337 (10/08)
Page 1




NOTICE

j ing limitati d in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enlem. i : ‘ >
comgatible with ali previous alterations to assure continued conformily with the apphcable airworthiness requirements.

lish " .
> ?’efsﬂc"g';ﬁ xag;?so:qu?rg?ra%?h :dddiﬁonai sheels. identify with aircrafl nationality and registration mark and date work completed.}

NIA WIS79T 1/2/23

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Replaced existing rear white position light with uAvionix tailBeacon assembly, Part # UAV-1002183-001 in accordance with tailBeacon STC instaliation
Guide, Document # UAV-1002514-001.

The tailBeacon ADS-B transmitter is compliant to TSO-C154c¢ or later and the tailBeacon integrated position sensor is compfiant to TSO-C1454 or later.
Electrical interface was accomplished using the existing position light circuit and confirmed appropriate per AC43.13-1B Chapter 11, Section 586
Note to Installer: If the tailBeacon is mounted fo a static location on the airframe:

tailBeacon was installed using the existing rear pasition light mounting location. No modification the aircraft structure was necessary. The existing
location provides a clear view of the sky and ground and does not interfere with existing control surfaces.

Note to Installer: if installed on a moving control surface, specific attention must be paid to proper balance. Refer to the aircraft .
Manufacturer's Service Manual to defermine if balancing is required and for balancing Instructions. Include a statement addressing that the
balancing was reviewed and adjusted as necessary. Specific guidance on performing rudder balance for an aircraft is beyond the scope of
this document.

tailBeacon was installed using the existing rear position light maunting location. The exi'sting location provides a clear view of the sky and ground The
tailBeacon is installed on a moving control surlace (rudder). Review of rudder balance was performed according to {Manufacturer Service Manual].

Complete the above statement with a description of work the necessary for the aircraft rudder balance or a statement that the balance was
found to be acceptable.

Note to Installer: State that a ground test or operational flight evaluation (OFE) was performed with approval to return to service. Please
note the OFE is often referred to as a test flight. )

Note to installer: if a satisfactory ground test was conducted using ground/ramp test equipment, the following statement may be used:

A satisfactory ground test of the ADS-B system was completed using a transponder ramp test set, The ground test checked for broper configuration of
the equipment and the equipment performance requirements. The installed ADS-B system has been shown to meet the equipment requirements of
CFR 14-91.227.

Note to Installer: If the system has been installed, yet requires an operational flight evaluation (OFE), to make a determination of proper
configuration and performance, than the following statement ma y be used:

The ADS-B system has been installed and is limited to use for OFE purposes only. The system has not yet been shown o meet the requirement of

CFR 14.91.227. A determination of proper configuration and performance has yet to be established via an operational i e
with CFR 14-91.407(b). ope flight evaluation in accordance

Note to Installer: A second Form 337 is required to be submitted to document the completion of the o i ;
/ ; - perational flight eval, 3 i
completion of a flight that demonstrates compliance with 91.227 submit the second Form 337 and include the follogwingv:g:ae‘:::n:o”o wing

“The installed ADS-B OUT system has been shown to meet the equipment requirements of CFR 14-91.227

Note to installer: After successful ground test or OFE (flight test), document in the aircraft mainte,
Instaliation has been completed and include the following statement; VESLRNCS (SCORE ot the ADS-B System

“The installed ADS-B OUT system has been shown to meet the equipment requirements of GFR 14-81 221"
(additional sheet attached)

:]Addiﬁonal Shsets Are Altached

FAA Form 337 (10/06)



: Wnitedy States of America o ' .
Bepartment of Transportation - Hederal Adiation Administration

Supplemental Type Qertificate
ﬂ W SA04427CH

T MM adwedd 6 yAvionix Corporation
2411 W. Winnemac Avenue
Chicago, IL. 60625

/ - & . 33 20 7 Wfo/h}
%Md%ﬁmm%%@wﬁ%ﬁ%yydeW%MWm
Mornfor as specsfece Rorcom mecls Ulo airevorihiness ropairements of Tort * o fitte  Populiations.

Cripinal Poduot- - Tppo Cortificate Nenber * * Ses sttached PAA Approved Model List (AML) No. SA04427CH for
bk - list of approved airplane modcls and applicable airworthiness

oy regulations.

%WM" a/” .%aa %g'zn %uye.-

Installation of the uAvionix tailBeacon Automatic Dependent Surveillance-Broadcast (ADS-B) Out in accordance with uAvionix
tailBeacon Installation Manual UAV-1002514-001, Revision B, dated August 28, 2019 and AML Number SA04427CH or later FAA
approved revisions. ! .

Linitations and Conditions -

1) Compatibility of this design change with previously approved modifications must be determined by the installer. -
2) A copy of this certificate and FAA Approved Model List (AML) Number SA04427CH issued September 13, 2019, or later FAA
approved revision, must be maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified aircraft.

3) FAA Approved Airplanc Flight Manual Supplement as listed on FAA AML No. SA04427CH, or later FAA approved revision, is
required on board the modified aircraft. .

4) If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this certificate to alter the product, the holder shall give the other person
written evidence of that permission.

THes certificats and Uz iapporting diste which i by basis for approcad Mol remain in oect wnddl

sisnrendared. suvipendod revoleod or @ lerminalion duls is othormiso cstulfisklod £y ts Aelrninistraton of i
. Fodtoral Aoiation Aodininistralion.

Late Mwﬂm@any 7,2019 Dite recssuced

Glate of isswance - September 13, 2019 Gt amencled

Ty diroction off ths Actirsinis trator

MW

* L) ©
\ _ N\ P Sioveal. Lardinois T
Manager, Systems Section
Chicago ACO Branch
(Title)

Any alteratian of this certificate
FAM Fom 8110-2(10-68)

18 punishable by a fine of not exceeding $1.000, or inprisorment not exceeding 3 years, or both.
PAGE 1 of 2 FPAGES

This certificate may be transrarred in accordance with FAR 21.47.
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: BCD7156B-BOAF-4EF6-86E1 -C02FD33B60B9

" irworthiness Directive
Piper PA-28-140 2 Compliance Report
Date: 01/06/2024 Tall: N1579J S/N: 28-23987
Hours: 5394.79
Misc:

Engine: Lycoming O-320-E2A S/N: RL-17732-27A Hours: 5394.79
Propeller: Sensenich 74D (M74D) Series S/N: R32756 Hours: 5394.79
Airframe: Piper PA-28-140
n
AD# Category Subject Amdt # Eff Date  Recurring
62-19-03 Airframe Propeller Attachment Bolts 478 08/28/62 L
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by: ’ .
; ael Turner

11/28/2022 Not Applicable Mi M W Name: Mich:
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature oxernce Cert#: 3918559
64-06-06 Airframe Control Wheel Assembly 696 04/06/64 Yes
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocusSigned by: .
11/05/2023 Not Applicable Midial blamme: Michaial, Tumer
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature W Cent#: 3918559
65-06-06 Airframe Fuel Quantity Gauge Sender - oo 39-46 03/12/65  Yes"
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by: i
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With MM ; W Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature CAI72CBI0300400. Cert#: 3918559
67-12-06 Airframe Tube Comosion ' 39-386 07/31/67 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: Docus by : .
11/28/2022 Not Applicable . Name: Michael Turner
Next Due DateHours: Signature M‘M TW Cent#: 3918559
67-20-04 Airframe Main Landing Gear Link eI 50 456 09/27/67  NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With M.l & Name: Michael Turner
Nexi Due Date/Hours: Signature MM W Cest#: 3918550
67-26-02 Airframe Fuel Selector Valve : 39-603 05/22/68 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Metheod of Compliance: DocuSigned by: ‘
11/28/2022 Not Applicable Miclacl Twwer Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature CA472C810300400. Cert#: 3918559
67-26-03 Airframe Fuel System Screens and Filters 39-582 04/12/68 Yes
Date/Mours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/05/2023 Not Applicable MM W Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/MHours: Signature P Cert#: 3918559
69-22-02 Airframe Failure of Control Wheel 39-3521 07/30/79 Yes*
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: : Docus by:
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With 5 Name: Michael Tumne
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature ) [_AMM W o — '
70-16-05 Airframe Exhaust Muffler Cracks T TSI ' 2

39-1446 05/19/72 Yes*
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With 1 Name: Michael T
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature M‘IM W umer
70:16.05 = - - CA472CR1D300400., Certs: 3918559

- Airframe Landing Gear Link Bolts 39-1076 08/07/70 NC
Date/Mours at Compliance: Melhod of Compliance: DocuSigned by:

11/28/2022 Not Applicable '[‘ L ( Name: Mich
Nexl Due Date/Hours: Signalure M‘l T\W ’ ael Tumer

CALZ2C84D300400.

Cert#: 3918559

i

e e e

P




¢

i~
3
*  DocuSign Envelope ID: BCD7156B-BOAF-4EF6-86E1 -C02FD33B60B9

70-26-04 Airframe Stabilizer Balance Weight Tube 39-1232 06/24/71 Yes
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Gomptiance: DocuSigned by:
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With M“d‘ ad W Name: Michael Tumer
Next Due DateMours: Signature CA472CB1D300400._ Cert#: 3918559
71-14-06 Airframe Inadvertent Grounding of Magnetos 39-1243 07/09/71  NO
DateMours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by: .
11/28/2022 Not Applicable NLI ( [ 1, Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/MHours: Signature Wy Cens: 3918559
71-21-08 Airframe Fuel Selector Handle o B 39-1312 10/13/71 NO
DateHours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Not Applicable Ml [ [ T Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature wwr Cert#: 3918559
72-08-06 Airframe Landing Gear Torque Links 39-1433 04/14/72  Yes .
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: e chael Tumer
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With Mideacl Twmer Name: Michael Tume
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature CA4T2CB1D300400.. Cert#: 3918559
72-14-07 Airframe Stabilator Hinge Attachment Fittings 39-1478 07/07/72 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by: haal T r
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With Midhael Tmer Name: Michael Turne
Next Due DateMHours: Signature S AdiacE 10200400, Cert#: 3918559
72-24-02 Airframe Throtile Movement Placard 39-1557 11N17/72 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by: T
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With M M TW Name: Michael Tumer
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature & Cert#: 3918559
74-06-02 Airframe AVCON Muffiers 39-1798 03/18/74 Yes*
Date/Mours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSignedby: | .
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With [7“4 el g Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature ;w:‘w- = Cerl#: 3918559
74-09-04 Airframe Rear Seat Belt Installation o 39-1821 04/24/74 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance; i .
1172812022 Not Applicable Jludwd, 'ﬁa.mu* Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature CAST2C81D300400.- Cert#- 3918559
74-13-04 Airframe Throttle Control Cable 39-1875 06/21/74 NO
Date/Mours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: r——Docl.ISinned by:

. . Name: Michael Turner
1112812022 Not Applicable Michacl Twmer
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature N CAATICAINAOMAND Cert#: 3918559
75-02-03 Airframe Nose Wheel Fork Assembly 39-2066 11/26/74 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: T Ratiomly: o
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With M[[l wl TWW Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature \ o CAS72CRINANNAGD Cert#: 3918559
75-08-03 Airframe Fuel Drain Valves amesby 39-2148 04/04/75 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: i .
11/28/2022 Previously CompliBC’ With Mldlﬂl, TUW Name: Michael Turner
Nexi Due DatefHours: Signature EoATacs TN Cert#; 3918559
77-01-01 Airframe Erroneous Fuel Quantity Gauge . 39-2796 01/07/77 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Wetiaonion ?C'mp;iame" Miclacl Twwer Name: Michael Turner
1 1,28/2022 NOt Am"cab ¢ CA472C81D300400... - 391 %9
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature Cent#:
77-23-03 Airframe Engine Control Rod End Bearings o 39-3071 1114/77 NO
Dafe/Hours at Compliance: Hadiod BF CaimpaaeE: - Name: Michae! Turner
11/28/2022 Not Applicable Michadl Twner

CA472CB1D300400.. Cert#: 3918559

Next Due Date/Hours: Signature




DocusSign Envelope ID: BCD71 S6B-BOAF-4EF6-86E1-CO2FD33B60BY

87-08-08 R3 Airframe Rescission of 87-08-08 and Subsequent Revisions  39-6195 05/22/89 NO
DateHours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With ™ t [ TWMLV' Name: Michael Turmer
Next Due Date/Mours: Signature pcoaregr, Cert#; 3918559
96-10-01 Rt Airframe Landing Light 39-10862 12/14/98  NO
DateMours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: r— Docusgnes by:
T1eR/R022 Previously Complied With Midiacl Tumer KameaMictisl Tumer
Next Due DateHours: Signature \—— CA472C81D300400... Ceri#: 3918559
96-10-03 Airframe Flap Handle Bolt 39-9608 06/14/96 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: r—bow&urudhr
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With MM TU-W Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature \— CA4T2C81D300400... Cents: 3918559
99-05-09 Airframe Induction Air Filter 39-11057 03/19/99 NO
Date/Hours at Comptiance: Method of Compliance: Doesignedby: .
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With Micliacl Twrwur Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature CA472C81D300400.. Cer#: 3918559
10-15-10 Airframe Control Wheel Shafts 39-16376 08/31/10 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by: i
112812022 Previousty Complied With Midhael T RiemeaNicHIE] Turmiar
Next Due Dae/Hours: Signature wWnr - Cert#: 3918559
13-02-13 Airframe Stabilator Control Systern i " 39-17334 0311113 Yes
Date/Mours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: r'—wwbr )
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With N-ICIMLL TW Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature \__casrcamniooann Cert#: 3918559
17-14-04 Airframe Qil Cooler Hose Assemblies 39-18948 081517 Yes*
DateHours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: r—ww
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With Micliael T Name: Michael Tumer
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature \— cAe72C81D300400 Cert#: 3918559
18-07-03 Airframe Fuel Tank Selector Cover Placards 39-19234 04/20/18 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Methad of Compliance; DocuSigned by: ]
1172812022 Previously Complied With Micdael Trmer Name: Michasl Tumer
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature ) CAAT2C81D300400... Cert#: 3918559
20-24-05 Airframe Main Wing Spar Comosion 39-21335 12/28/20 Yes
Date/Hours at Compliance; Method of Compliance: D““'sl igned by: _
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With Mickacl Twmer Name: Michael Tumer
Next Due DateHours: Signature CAAT2C810300400... Cert#: 3918559
Engine: Lycoming O-320-E2A -
AD# Category Subject Amdt # Eff Date  Recurring
55-02-02 Engine Accessory Drive Adapter Gasket 02/28/55 NO
: . Method of Compliance:
Date/Hours at Compliance: o A MM TWMM" Name: Michael Turner
11/28/2022 Previously Compl caeTace:
(1300400 - Cert#: 3918559
Next Dug Date/Hours: Signatura ert#:
Oaftict 2t Camphance: Mdhu.d o Comp"anwi With ﬂuduul W Name: Michael Turner
11/28/2022 Previously Complied Wi CAAT2CB1D300400...
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature Certs: 3918559
63-23-02 Engine Exhaust Valves and Valve Guides 39-627 12/09/63 Yes
: 7 DocuSigned by:
Date/Hours at Compliance: . Middal To Name: Michael Turner
11/05/2023 s e i bl Cen#: 3918559
Nexi Due Date/Hours: Signature CA472C81D300400_. :




M s

DocuSign Envelope ID: BCD7156B-BOAF-4EF6-86E1 -C02FD33B60B9

TETST A v amviinay wvsasiian

NO
641605 Engine Oil Seal Failure in AC Fuel Pumps 765 07064
DateMHours at Compliance: Method of Cornpﬁance': DocuSigned by Name: Michael Turner
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With Michacl Tiwwer T
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature 200 A= = 166 NO
66-2004 Engine Oil Fitter Adapter Gasket 39-277 ez
Date/Mours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by: Name: Michael Turner
11/28/2022 Previously Comelled JWith Miclael Twaer 3918550
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature A A _ Cen#: 2 =
73-23-01 Engine Piston Pin Cracks From Grinding 39-2804 0N3I77
DateMours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: v i gned oy. Name: Michael Turner
1128/2022 Previously Complied With Mikael Twner S
Next Due Dafe/Hours: Signature \— CA4T2C81D300400_ Cert#: 391855 =
75-08-09 Engine Oil Pump Drive Shaft and Impeller o0 oa/18/77 N
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance:
- : Michael Tumner
1172872022 Previously Complied With Midiael Twner Name
Next Due Date/Hours: Signatiire N—CA4T2C81D300400... Cert#: 3918559
87-10-06R1  Engine Rocker Arm Assembly 39-6293 09/01/89  NO
Dale/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: ——DocuSigned by: )
: Michael Tumer
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With Michal, Timer Name: Nichae
Next Due Date/Hours: Sianature \__cAer2ca10300400 Cert#: 3918559
90-04-06 R1 Engine Propelier Govemor External Qil Line 39-6915 05/28/91 NO
DocuSigned by: :
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: i
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With Michal Twrwer Nars:Nictingl Tumgr
Nexi Due Date/Hours: Sianature CAA72C810300400... Cert#: 3918559
- i i i 10/92 NO
92-12-05 Engine Piston Pin Failure - 38-8265 0710/9;
Dale/Mours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: . .
11/28/2022 Pi‘eviously Complied With MJC(&A-!;L TW Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature Cent#: 3918559
93-11-11 Engine Diaphragm Fuel Pumps Overhauled {by AAI) - 39-8584 06/21/93 NO
) Remove Affected Pump and Replace
Date/Hours at Compliance: DocuSigned by:
Method of Compliance:
11/28/2022 :
Next Due Date/Hours: Previously Complied With A'U(LMLL TIAW Name: Michael Tumer
Signalure EAMIACODI00400:. Cert#: 3918559
95-26-02 Engine Detonation Due To Low Octane 39-9460 01/24/96 NO
Dale/Hours at Compliance: Methed of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With MM TWW Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature D—" Cent#: 391 8559
96-03-10 Engine Cil Pump Impeller Failure 39-9586 0715/96 NO
Date/Mours at Compliancs: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With (_ - Name: Michael Turner
Nexi Due Date/Hours: Signature Mduu,(, TW Cert#: 3918559
97-15-11 Engine Piston Pin Failure " 39-10085 08/12/97 NO
DateHours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With Michacl Torwar Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature CA4T2CB1D: 9 Cert#: 3918559
98-02-08 Engine Crankshaft Corrosion Pits 39-10291 03/30/98 Yes
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With Miclarl Tuwwer Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature CA472C81D300400... Cert#: 3918559
98-17-11 Engine Cranksheafts Installed by Neison Balancing Service 39-10713 10/19/98 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With i Name: Michae!
Next Due Date/Hours: . Iy a l M‘IM W e Wachrel Torrer
Signature CA472C810300400_. Cert#: 3918559

i
{
|
I




DocuSign Envelope 1D: B

CD7156B-BOAF-4EF6-86E1-C02FD33B60B9

06/25/04 Yes

04-10-14 Engine Crankshaft Gear Retaining Bolt 39-13644
Date/Hours at Compliance: ::ethod of Gr;mpﬁanwlzied with DocuSigned by: Name: Michae! Turnef
11/05/2023 reviously Comp! . t ( .r
06-12-07 Engine ECi Cylinder Assemblies 39-14632 07/11/06
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by: _Michael Turner
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With ded, TW hame
Next Due Date/ours: Signature A _ Cen#: 3918559
07-04-19 R1 Engine Superior Air Parts Cylinder Assemblies 39-15005 05/07/07 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:

. Michael Turner
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With Midarl Torwer Name
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature g TR Cert#: 3918559
09-26-12 Engine ECi Cracked Cylinder Assemblies 39-16151 02/04/10 Yes
Date/Mours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: Docusigned by:

: Turner
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With dell W name: Michael Tul
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature CA472C810300400. Cert#: 3918559
17-16-11 Engine Connecting Rod Failure 39-18988 08/15/117 NO
DateMHouss at Compliance: Method of Compliance: Docusigned by i T
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With Michatl Townmr Name: Michael Turner
Nexi Due Date/Hours: Signature CA4T2C810300400... Cert#: 3918559
Propeller: Sensenich 74D (M74D) Series
AD# Category Subject Amdt # Eff Date Recurring
60-11-08 Propeller Hub Cracks 166 05/28/60 Yes
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/05/2023 Previously Complied With Mi Name: Michael Turner
Nexi Due Date/Hours: Signature “(‘I,‘:j(': 3 TWP Cert#: 3918559
66-11-03 Propelier Superseded By 66-23-02 NO
DateHours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With MM Twwr Name: Michael Tumer
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature CA4T2CE10300400. Cert#- 3918559
66-23-02 Propeller Comrosion Pits Under Water Soluble Mid Blade Decals 39-289 10/01/66 NO
Date/Hours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With - Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Dale/Mours: Signature - M% TW Cen#: 3918559
03-13-17 Propeller T and W Serviced Propellers 39-13219 07/18/03 NO
DateHours at Compliance: Method of Compliance: . st iovs
1112812022 Previously Complied With Midlarl Tiwwer Name: Michael Turner
Next Due Date/Hours: Signature — CA472CH10300400... Cert#: 3918559
05-14-11 Propeller Southern Califonia Propeller Serviced Propellers 39-14188 08/17/05 NO
Dale/Hours at Compliance: Method of Gompliance: DocuSigned by:
11/28/2022 Previously Complied With - Name: Michael Turn
Nexl Due Date/Hours: Sigpatiin Mldkﬂdo TW er

AL Cert#: 3918559

l
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITY AND 2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 AIRCRAFTSERIAL | 4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMBER NORMAL OR
N1579J PIPER PA 28-140 28-23987 UTILITY

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE

This airwonhines.s certificate s issued pursuant to 49 U.S.C. § 44704 and certifies that, as of the date of issuance, the aircraft to which
issued has been inspected and found to conform to the typs cerdificate therefor, to be n condition for safe operation, and has been

shown to meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detated airworthiness code as provided by Annex 8 to the
Convention on Intemational Civil Aviation, except as noted herein.

Exceptions:
NONE

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS '

Unless sooner surrendered, suspended, revakad, or a termination date is otherwise established by the FAA, this airworthiness certificats
is effective as long as the maintenance, preventative maintenance, and alterations are performed In accordance with Parts 21, 43, and
91 of the Federal Aviation Regulations, as appropriate,rd the aircraft is registered in the United Slates.

DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRESENTATIVE l I" g DESIGNATION NUMBER
R-11/29/1967 DOUGLAS WILSON GL~FSD0-19
Any alleration, reproduction, or misuse of this certificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000 or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years or both.

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST 8E DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS.
FAA Form 8100-2 (04-11) Supersedes Pravious Edition




e TIONE: ntrles; SeaFAR43.T; FAR { o-1 {ar ; T s 1000
i tepoon ol storm. This reportsrecuired byl 49 US'C 1421} Fllurefojepertcan esull i acivi panatynotio excesd $1.000

D e A T e ey [~

: e i n i e o E e, W | omB No. 2120-0020 i
e - _MAJOR REPAIRAND ALTERATION . . . .. .55 torFARUssORly.
Ygmeer, | (Airirame, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - - i oy Taentticaton

. ot 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9°1 {Graiibsequant évision thareol) :orlnsvucnoag -

for aach auch violaiion (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1858). :
: Muk§ to . -} Model ) . '
E . Pierp. B, . Bemm T I *PAf'ZB-i’k? — : ,.
tediceral Serigt"No: - - £ E s . ; | Nationality and Registration Mark .. “ T
28=239R87 - oA e ";"" L N15797F. : i

~

Name (As shown on registration cerlilicats)

Address (As shown on registration cerlilicate)
_Route.]l,Box 614

Leisure Time Unlimited, Inc.
2 Owner ) ' Metropolis, IL 62960
- ; 3. For FAA Use Only
* .- g ; .- : .
ek . 1 . & o = : -
L% . 4. Unit Identllication 5. Type -
- Unit Mike . Model Serial No. Repalr | Alteration
. " | MRFRAME | sieeiossionssosoninfAs dascribed in llem 1 above) %
POWERPLANT i B
- |PROPELLER 0 . : 3 g
& & - \
. Typs ]
'-RPPUME Manufacturer j
: " o 8, ConlormHy Ststement
A, Agency_'s Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certilicate No.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic ‘.

. : x 223907327
George W. Long, Jr. - * | Forelgn Certificated Mechanic 5 &
FO"Box 22 Cestilicated Repair Station

Akin,” IL 62806 0 A

D. I'certiiy that the repalr and/or alteration made to the un
" have been made in accordance with the requitements

turnished hereln Is truis and torrect 1o the best'of my knowledge.

it{s) Identified initem 4 above and described on the revarse orattachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Hegulations and that the information

Date K )
June 6, 1994

Signalure of Authorized Individual

Heog Ui S 1

7. Approval for Retuth To Service U L
Pursuant to the euthority’ given persons specified below, the unit ldentifled In Item 4 was inspected in
Administrator of the Fe@éral Aviation Administrationand Is &8 APPROVED _ a REJECTEL": s prascrlbefl ik
FAAFIt. Slanda '- o i
gy Lo inspector ndude Manulacturer |2 [inspection Authorization ! R {btpeca!y]
FAA Designee Person Approved by Transport
T 5 | : .R?_'?"lr F"“‘"? . Canada Al?wm!hlngss Grot‘l’p
. a0l Appraval or Rejection Cerlllicate or . iz i
. ) . Déslgn‘llklm L5, Signalure of Authorized lndIvudunl‘ - .
June 6, 1994 223907327 .u- SMKL LTI,
FAA Form 337 (can) 5 s o 2 N ! ¥ ‘ :
& e [d) ‘,‘ R B R %
| JUN 13 NG§-
SN T T T




STRY Lt
)\; vatE: 727 —?9‘

: — No‘nce ‘ :
Walgm and bafa nce cwoporafhg .imuatlon changes shallba onmadtn l'ha approprla te aﬂrcmn racord. An alleration must ba.
mpltfhlc with all prevlous aitera tfomr to assuro conllnuad cunformny wlm ‘the appllcabla a:rwortrflnos: faqulramants.

e

N

i n. Dneﬂpﬂcn ol Work Aecompll-hed ‘ -
m more 3paceis required, 4 atiach addmanal :hun Idanuly wlm aircu

Instaned supplemental ~Type Certlficale_lnata
concernxng the 'se‘*of hAuto Gas. made appz‘opr ate‘.Airctnft Log Book
entry and -made ] :




T S o . - e - - = . FormApprovod‘_, )
ok _ . : o OMB No. 242050020 - *
I ? " .  MAJORREPAIR AND ALTERATION i o
Ve B B Depoiment Soatas e . ¢ : s :
* o] ovomcosen .. (Alframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Olfice Identilication ]
y " Admihfrefion . . il - - . -- 9o RDo
A 7 ; : . = } anc h for instructio
B ‘§- INSTRUCTIONS: Printoftypeallentries; Ses FAR43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.8-1 {or subsequent revision thgreaf) fo
i and disposition of this form, Thisreport ic required by law (49 U.5.C. 1421). Failure fo report canresult in a civil penalty not o exceed $1,000
- for each such viblation {Seclion 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). -
> Make Mode! :
A 1:“Alrcratt’ Piper i PA28-140
D Seriat No. Natlonality anc Reglstration Mark .
ik : ] ) 28-23987 - N1579J :
Name (As shown on registration cerlificale) ; Address (As shown on regisiration cerlificata)
A O — Leisure Time Unlimited, Inc. ‘Route 1, Box 614
‘ = ' Metropolis, IL, 62960
oo = : 3. For FAA Use Only 7
| - : - -4, Unit Identitication & 5. Type
| Unit : /\l ) ~ Make Madel Serlal No, ' Repair | Alteration
3 N P = . - v x
E - JAIRFRAME f 6o (AS described in Ifem 1 above) wiwres ) J
1 S o ' RN =4
" o L 'v
“jPOWERPLANT | - . ’
S Lycoming - 0-320-E24 L17732-27A XX
PROPELLER S
. . 1Type - =
APPl.lAN_CE Manufacturer . . o
) ' - . -
“ - 8. Conlormity Statemens i -
, A. Agency’s Name and Address - . B. Kind of Agancy i C. Certificate No.
™ ‘ : - US. Cortificated Mechanic ~ =
George W. I_.o_nlg, Jr. R . Forelgn Cetificated Mechanic . 2239‘073_27
P0 Box,22 £ i Certiticaled Repair Station ' '
Akin, IL .62805,." - . : Manulsciurer .. - :
D. 1cediiiy thatthe repair and/or alterailon mid: tothe unit(s)identified in (lom 4 above sng described : herav
~ have been made In accordance with the requirements of Part 43 us. allor, Flamy ot ihe reverse or altachments herelo
furnished hereln is true sind correct iU the best [,‘} lkniowle dge_‘" the u.s Fe‘deral Aviation Regulations and that the Information
Dale . ] S - : : Signature of Authorized Indiviqual - Y
June 6,. 19?5 . f ; 7) ) ”t‘sﬁq )
—ci ;7 i 7. Approval for Retum To Service s P '
Pursuant 1o the authority given persans specified bélow, 1h '
 Administrator of the Federal Avlation Administration and fs s%nirl’%enngségln'ilamnweaérlggecm In the manner prescribed by the
| . |FAAER Standards |- A r : L
I Inspector andntd: ; M'"“f':'"'!f' . X |'fSpection Authorization Other (Specify) 3
I De"gﬂee RepaicSlation. | - |Person Approved by Transport A - .
= Ap_m“-“ o-r Re}ecl-ron _ c- i G , Canada Airwarthiness Group i -
_F J EpTR G b D:;‘llg"::lli: :l;‘ 9: . Signature of Aulr:mrized Individual
June 6, 1994..° . 223907327 9114:1., W. s\ra/)‘\
’ FAA Form 537.i4-.1| e, : T : — . : . b

e v

- e - -



gt

s o < . . S - Y -
. L S - - -y .
. ) NOTICE C . )
Welght and balance or operating limitation changes shail be anlered in the appropriate aircrafl racord. An allaration mustbe’
compatible with all pravious aiteratiuns to assure continued conformity with the applicable alrwqrthinoss_requftgmgrqts. -
-18. DeuﬂpﬂonotWortAcc;:mpllshod * SR T T I .. .
(I more spaca is required, atlach additicnal sheets. Idsntily with aircraft nati@qa__lityfé'q?ﬁpi{s__tfq;{brt'fn'ark“aﬁq dale .wod: complaled.) .
¥astalled 'suppleﬁental-,Tfpe Certificate #éEBOQG‘L‘ concerning the use
Auto Gds. Made gp_p,rqpriate:‘:en'giﬂ‘e"'_;‘b‘é:"ﬂdbk' “éntry, and made. )
revisions to the Aircraft Flight M.aual. % e Bt TR 4 g 1
. ] . .
; oo - ) ~
) -' & e
. - ‘ 5 :“,
' .
{




- u .JU
@ . MAJORREPAIRAND ALTERATION ~ , o AEroveg
g;mnﬂ.;‘ e o (M,.m,me, Powerplant,_ Propeller, or._Appllance) . %
bonspor IR iy ) 2P ow W% - . ' or £ &
. 3.9, FAR43 ] .
INSTRUCTIONS: Prinor typeaientries. See FAR IS, KL UG CFPETOIcB andAC 43014 org g —— SD0-7
 and disposision of this form. This reportis e Act of 1958) “rallre to report can regy i - ViS10N therg ;
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Ac - o u““““'"Denahync?t':)o'g”nmuc“o"’
X
Make ] Mode| . =esd 1,000
. Piper — -
1. Alrcrat Serial No. : o s Nationality ang Regist:aﬁ ‘
28-23987 : on Mark
° | Name (As shown on registration cgﬂg’ﬂ?&[al . _h . ng t .
S o TT LN 2 ) : ralon certi,
2.omer | Valley Aircraft.Sales . . -+ . 318_ Grant St. cerlificate;
I B e b etersburg, W 26847
-3, FNFMUMK- o . i : .
) - ) R N . s __ . - . ] - ' -
= 3 '.:u:_/'--.'-l - LI _b = -=
i e .
T T e T ot
; .= Make . I T -quel . .f. .7 Serial No. . Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME oo (AS described in Item 1 above) : o - p
POWERPLANT = - ,
PROPELLER S R I M B
Type ' R
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B! Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
E : g ) 5 ~ U.S. Centificated Mechanic
gegsogofvég'; fon- IHC- ' Foreign Certificated Machanic Hf!ARGD IA "
evae » <ac o £ ~
' 5 *f Certificated Repair Station
Hagerstown, MD 21740 ‘ 3 Prrcon

D. {certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) Identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Reguiations and that the information

" furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. :
Signature of Authorized Individual

Date : A ; .
6/12/91 . Ll % ﬁ( : W 2o &)/
} 7..APPTOval for Return To Service : N N

Pursuant to the authority given pers:)ns specitied below, the unit identified in item 4 Qas inspected in the man
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and |s ’EXAPPROVED O REJECTED .

ner prescrib&! by the )

; : Other (Specil]
o ;m}bfta“d“ds Manufacturer Inspection Authorization il e v
- : Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee x Repair Station Canad_a Aqlewonhln:ss Grogp

1

Dateof Appraval or Rejection  °[Certificate or Sighatyre of Authorized "““'idl'l f ’ )
. Designation'No. ; = M /ﬂ .
i s oo 4

FAA Form 337 (12-2a; Y
wom g + N




e

-~

L

NOTICE

S

alance ating I ' : i propiiale airéraft record. An alteration must by
ting limitation changas shall be entered in the appropnate_arrcra ( . _ .
zﬁﬂfé’:ﬂ ?v?::'::‘;le ;%3??5: ;!rgrations to assure continued conformity wm? the applicable airworthiness requ:reme_nts.

-

T

" §8. Description of Work Accompiished
{1 more space is required, atlach

+ INSTALLED A'ACK A-30 ALTITUDE ENCODER * * - = .

INSTALLATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROCEDURES OUTLINED IN AC
'43.13-1A, CHARTER-11, SECTION 2, SECTION 3, SECTION 4,
SECTION 7 AND AC 43.13-2A CHAPTER 1 , CHAPTER .2 ., AND THE

EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTION MANUAL #ACK DATED .
5/22/89, L

THE ATC TRANSPONDER . & ALTITUDE REPORTING SYSTEM WAS TESTED
AS PER FAR 91.217, FAR 43 ‘APF.’ENDIX;_F' AND FAR 43 AFPFENDIX E
(2) (c) USING AN IFR 600A SN 942 RAMP TESTER AND A
CASTLEBERRY 377 SN 423 PITOT/STATIC TEST SET.

TOTAL RUNNING LOAD DOES' NOT EXCEED 80% OF THE CAFACITY OF
THE AIRCRAFT’S ALTERNATOR. CIRCUITS PROTECTED BY CIRCUIT
BREAKERS OF A SIZE RECOMMENDED- BY ,THE EQUIFMENT -
MAN:FACTURER. o . L

EACH SYSTEM EHECKED TOGETHER' AND SEFERAT
EFFECT ‘NOTED IN ANY SYSTEM.

ELY WITH ND ADVERSE
301 AND &00A RAMP TESTERS.

TESTS PERFORMED USING AN 'IFR

A/C LOG AND EQUIPMENT
CHANGE RECORDED.

ON ‘FILE' AT THIS AG

LIST ENTRIES MADE.

j S INSTALLATION ARE
ENCY UNDER A/C FILE #15793. '
© ©  END _

s i Rags ; el s L -
S ] . ’

. L):Addlitional Shets Are Attachod

-

| WEIGHT AND BALANCE |
PERTINENT DETAILS OF THI

additional sheets. Iden}i{y with aircrall nationalily and regf‘srr;sﬂon mark and date work completed.)

,




S N Y N S LN H iy S A A,
N - ; TRANSPORT ) = | Form Approved & -
a e o o v 3, | Budget anu No. 04-R060.1
' : : FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATIO o :

'MAJOR REPAIR AND VAlTERAT!ON -
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

FOR FAA USE ONLY *

OFFICE IDENTIFICATION 22.L N

AEH -2 00 —7

" INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR

43,9, FAR 43 Appeadix B, and AC 4_3.9'-1 (or subsequent revision chereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. T oL

MAKE .
Piper

MODEL

PA28-140 -

L ARGAT | ——
- 28-23987 - - .-

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK - -

airI01

ADDRESS

; NAME (As shown on regisiration certificate} - (As $hbwn“on registration nﬁiﬁm!o.) _
2. OWNER S ' L Sunrise Cresent
) “wilson,Michael. F. , % 2 o SAALIE o) S E 2
g v " .3. FOR FAA USE ONLY ™ ) :
. -n‘:’ .
~ 4_UNIT [DENTIFICATION T 5. TYPE
i . L © MODEL ‘ SERIAL NO. REPAIR ::':::
ARFRAME ‘ PPPPPPIIIIPPISEIsOs Nt [As d»mbedm item _I_qbo!o)mMm B X
POWERPLANT| - L :
PROPELLER ; . %y
e
APPLIANCE  oracTomn ’ .
5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

B. KIND OF AGENCY -

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

Jeffrey M. Boshart
Genesee Co. Airport
gatevia NY. 14020 - .. ...

C. CERTIHCATE NO,

U.S, CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
' FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

MANUFACTURER ~ - '

61481899

attachments herefo-have been made in accordance

D., 1 certify that the :ep;ah: :nd/o-r altcration made 6

" and chat the information furnished herein is true a

with the requirements of Part

the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and desctibed on the reverse or
i 43 of the US. Federal- Aviation Regulations
nd correct to the best of my knowledge. E z o

DATE

Jurie ‘14, 1985

SIGNATUDE OF AUTHORIZED

DIVIDUAL

7. APFROVAL FOR

the Administrator of

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,_th it identified in i i H sco b:
the Fgéml Aviztion pﬁministut‘i':n anfi ':: ! |I Meml;l’i{lol\lil;gm[ﬁ E}E%ed ‘A the manner prescribed by

g % o e F 2 . . =
FAA RT. STANDARDS | manuEacTUsex . INSPECTION AU - . |OTHER (Scecify)
-1 8y INSPECTOR X THORZATION - -
y CANADIAN DEPARTMENT j -
FAA DESIGNSE - REFAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTCP ..
L : OF AIRCRAFY 2 Bl

DATE OF APPROVAL OR

" | CERTIFICATE OR
REJECTION

DESIGNATION NO.

FAA Form 337 (7-sn

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDWIDDAL .
! i . 4
June 15,1985 614818991l zi//m ﬁ | }r\

(8320)




T
s ..
a
h
. ! . L . G
S WRLe s are € R e mm healy s e e = et e Y C e YN R i Y " S s memyh w1 od - m——
. wme s vm— . - .

R f‘ﬂeight- and balance or ppéfoﬁné -limitation changes sholl be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.

NOTICE
An clteration must be compatible with all pl:evr‘ous ‘alterations to assure continved conformity with the .
applicable ainvorthiness requirements. o b

e

8. DESCRIPTION OF 'WORK. ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attdch odditional sheets. ' Identify with air.
" craft nationality and registration mark ond date, work completed.) . . . .

§ Ay

3

service instructionq,ﬁch3;13-1A;§Zand:applicable FAR,s.
Instzlled servicable right and flap.Replaced right scrut

assembly P/N 78738-003,r/h tor ue links.p/n -78033=90 -and strut

Fairing p/n 63338-00. Re-rigged- ntireraircraft flight control '

Preformed the:following .repairs- in' accordance ‘witsh manufacters

system I/A/W manufacters  servi ce manual ‘' . ¢ B
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FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION ) i ST ONLY
MAIOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION STICE DaRTETIoN
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance}

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. :

MAKE Piper ) l T PAZB—MO _ 5
1. AIRCRAFT - = . :
SERIAL N NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
%e-23987 ) 1579 0 :
) NAME (As shown on registrotion certificate) ADDREM’% ggn nét:%mrﬁ!zi.Tvc;diﬁcah)
LOMR | David F. Wickhenm, © | Rochester, N. Y. Lé12
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY )
=
4. URIT_IDENTIFICATION ' —— : - 5. TIPE
unm ) MAKE : ‘ © mooEL SERIAL NO. . REPAIE " ::’g‘u
AIRFRAME sors p0004 (As described in ifem 1 Gbove) seseeesessssssirersssss : | x
POWERPLANT '
PROPELLER E ;
;Y’E‘ - = = e = RS- & B i -~ -
APPLIANCE + | MANUFACTURER . - o E
. -y o s ] : }; _...;._.“ 2 oles ..; _ e
6 fONFORMITY STATEMEHT : o v
A, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS'- . = © 0 8. KIND OF AGENCY - .. € CERTIFICATE NO.
) _g US. CERTIFICATED MECHANIG
{&thgr D. 51;9 a o n ] |rortion ceansicated mecHanie )
Ma ﬁmhunz Y 0311‘505 . - CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION &P 331&92‘;7 IA
¥ Y D SN o BET [MaNurACTURER S T L 0 T P oL —

D. I cestify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s): Identified i m item 4 abo d d
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requireménts'of Parr. 43 of - th‘:l}'; l-'e:lsecr‘:?:lw::(:x ER:?:l?;o::
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to' the best of my knowledge.

DATE AT TEETUTED [SIGNATURE .momouu L e =

PLind

N 7 APPROVAL FOR RETURN 10 SERYICE -~

Pursuant to the authority given rsons s ified below, the unit identified
the Administrator of the Federal PAe\ riation Irgmmumnon and ul @extl;Pilol\n'E'ng‘] REJ'E'(.@[PQGRI in the meaner P"mlbed by

FAA AT, STANOARDS |~ |, oy ) "om‘s”"""‘"‘“ S oy
’y il . wr.«qutgu -1 X mmmnmumu o D
. - - CANADIAN. GEPARTMENT | e - o
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NOTICE

-Weight and balance or eperating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnafe aircraft.record.
An alteration must be compatible with all prewous alferahons to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements. ) . . .

. ®

8. DES(RIFTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If mare space is requured attach addlhonal sheefs. ‘Identify with air-
 eraft nationality and registration mark and dafe work complefed ) - - .

Instal]ed an emergency 1ocator transnd.ttar mighmg 1.2 pounds manufactured
by Emerrency Beacon cOrporation model mmber EBC-lozn. seritl . number 67&3- in-
~ side cockpit on left side rear w:indow poat 28 inches above floor board 132.4

o -

.

T -« am

) inches a.ft of .ai::crai‘t da.t\m Z'L'Lne wit.h four shaat mtal screwa. Revised air-
cratt equipmant List and weight and balance. S T T
' ihe above installation was static load tested with 3 G up, 9 G forward,
. b 6 G down, and 1,5 G side loads and Were found. to meet AC 43.13-1 require-

m..nts .
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